

Felix Panozzo

Serenadvägen 13B, 131 53 Nacka, Sweden | +46 701 463 701 | felix@itbyfepa.com



Summary

Professional developer with hands-on experience towards building and maintaining web based software. Supportive team player dedicated to drive projects forward and willing to take responsibility of core components.

Skill highlights

- Python, Ruby (Flask, Django, Ruby on Rails, Sinatra)
- Front-end development: Javascript and CSS (Vue.js, Backbone.js, modular CSS)
- RESTful API design
- DevOps: Ansible server orchestration (Debian Linux)
- Agile methodologies

Experience

2012-2016 Software Engineer and Stockholm Lead

Avidity AB / Promote International AB (<https://promoteint.com/>)

- Part of the early core team developing the training platform Promote, offering a web based platform for effective training, used by training companies all around the world.
- Creating and maintaining the services that the platform consists of, such as the training frontend, single-sign-on authentication, message queue, centralized logging etc.
- Working with all layers of the platform including backend, frontend and operations to deliver a stable and great product.
- Experience in cooperating with a team in Brazil: communication and coordinating work
- Other responsibilities include making sure daily routines are followed (standups etc.) and participating in the recruitment process of new developers with interviews and code reviews.

2010-2017 Software Engineer Consultant and Founder

IT by FEPA (<https://itbyfepa.com/>)

- Software consultancy working with wide variety of projects and technologies, ranging from Wordpress development to WebRTC powered video conference platform.

Education

Kungliga Tekniska Högskolan (2010-2012)

Completed 112 credits towards a Bachelor of Science Degree (BSc) in Computer Engineering

Projects

E-sport Reminders (<https://esportreminders.com>)

Calendar subscription service to follow different e-sport teams matches.

Speseapp (<https://speseapp.com>)

Web app to keep track of expenses with roommates or travel buddies.